POWER AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
JAMES A. FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

JOHN D. LEONARD, JR. P.O. BOX 41
Resident Manager Lycoming, New York 13093
June 22 ’ 1979 315-342-3840

JAFP-79-322

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Mr. Thomas A. Ippolito, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Operating Reactors

Reference: Docket No. 50-333
IE Bulletin 79-01A

Dear Mr. Ippolito:

In accordance with the subject Bulletin, the Staff of the James A.
FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant has reviewed the application of ASCO Solenoid
Valves which are utilized within the primary containment. We have determined,
this date, that an ASCO Solenoid Valve (02-SOV-39) which operates a 1" air
operated valve (02-AOV-39) in the Reactor Water Sample line from the Reactor
Water Recirculation System, has acetal plastic and Buna N material. This valve
functions as the sample line "inside'" primary containment isolation valve.

Outside the primary containment the line reduces to 3/4" and has
installed another air operated isolation valve (02-A0OV-40). Downstream of this
valve the sample line reduces to 3/8'" stainless steel tubing with an additional
manually operated isolation valve at the sample sink which is normally closed.
Because of the size of the line in question, and the normally closed valve at
the sample sink, it is our opinion that the use of the Solenoid Valve containing
the acetal plastic and Buna N material is not of immediate concern.

We are ordering replacement parts as prescribed by the Manufacturer,
however, delivery is not expected any earlier than eight (8) to ten (10) weeks.
We will replace the acetal plastic and Buna N material containing parts in the
Solenoid Valve at the earliest date commensurate with access to the primary

containment. o -
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